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Kentucky High School Athlefic Associafion
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DATE:  May 3, 2000

TO: KHSAA Member School Pringi
FROM:  Commissioner Louis Stout
RE: Title IX Audit Document Matenia

and Superintendents

In an effort to aasxst KIISAA mcmbel school personnel, this lctter 1S a reminder regarding

the requnemcnt to subrmt the followmg ztle IX documcntauon no Iater than

June 30, 2000: /0 ﬁ

v GE19 Form ..... (mgned by the punclpal supermtencicnt school board chair and
ﬂthers) ' . : _ :

v’ Student interest surveyxesuhs | ,
v KHSAA Aucht Documcnt Informatmn
o Summary forms
o Team forms
o Additional documentation when necessary

o Corrective action plan

Thank&ou fot your cooperation is this important endeavor and please do not hesitate to

call should you need further assistance jn this areq. W
bd/adf % 7 //(;(4“

2280 Executive Drive
Lexington, Kentucky 40505
(606) 299-5472 Fax (606) 2935859
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KHSAA Form GE32
Rev. 1/00

Kentuck

TITLE IX MANUAL RECEIPT VERIFICATION

As my school’s Delegate, I affirm that [ have on this date received two
copies of the KHSAA Title IX Manual.

I further agree that I will deliver a copy as requested and will be responsible
for its receipt by the Principal at the below named school.

I further acknowledge that replacement copies will be available at a cost to
the member school.
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